



HAVERFORD CIVIC ASSOCIATION
Board of Director's Meeting
December 8, 2020

Hala Imms ran the meeting via a Zoom video call because of the pandemic.

Attending: Hala Imms, Daphne Scullin, Lorraine Jones, Anne Mezey, Lee Tabas, Mo Gillen, Andy Orr, Robert Bocchino, Jane Carton, Donald Tracy, Elizabeth Vale, David Della Porta, Lou Savastani

Commissioners: Scott Zelow, Anthony Stevenson, Ray Courtney

Lorraine Jones: Current Balance \$4,557.43 (\$300 more since last meeting)

- ❖ \$1,720.00 bill for snowflakes- less than last year as some are damaged
- ❖ Invoice will be sent to LM and they will hopefully pay half as in previous years
- ❖ Hav Civ voted yes to send \$100 to Eldernet.

Lou Savastani, Local Cycling Advocate with Main Line Greenway

- ❖ Wants to create safe bike route through low stress areas in LM
- ❖ The proposed route would go through Haverford College and Harcum
- ❖ Discussion about the route- esp through Barrett Ave, Haverford
- ❖ Decide will meet later to discuss Barrett Ave with Lou, Anthony, Hala, Daphne

David Della Porta

- ❖ Presented proposal for 355 W Lancaster Ave
- ❖ Rental Apartment building w coffee shop, restaurants, offices first fl.
- ❖ Anthony asked about buffer on Wyoming Avenue
- ❖ David estimates one year review with township w building starting after

Anne Mezey- Federation of Civics:

- ❖ Tiffany O'Neal speaker of 2021 budget. NO tax increase.
- ❖ Capital Budget- \$30 mill improvement projects; \$70 mill for operating costs
- ❖ Discuss bamboo ordinance

Andy Orr- website update. Andy will post new minutes.

Hala Imms-

- ❖ Thank yous to Mo for Zoom Webinar, to Commissioners, to Lee for by-laws
- ❖ Thank you Mo for posting recorded Zoom of Evening on website

Lee Tabas- expressed concern that local small businesses are suffering.

- ❖ Scott said LM forgivable loan program funding still available
- ❖ Jane Carton wants to organize business planting contest in Haverford to help make businesses look more inviting.



HVERFORD CIVIC ASSOCIATION
Board of Director's Meeting
December 8, 2020

Mo Gillen-

- ❖ ATTN: Commissioners + neighbors final HARB draft long, and not user friendly

Ray Courtney-

- ❖ Approved budget to study of stormwater management
- ❖ Apartment Building Rockhill Road will have 57 units and retail
- ❖ EAC (Environmental Advisory Committee) expanded

Anthony Stevenson-

- ❖ CIP-Capital Improvement Plan looking feasibility Ardmore Comm. Center- The Palm
- ❖ January opening new Commissioner cand. – Scott and Anthony up for re-election

Scott Zelov-

- ❖ Pennswood Bridge demolition in Jan
- ❖ Monday 11 Jan- first public meeting of tentative sketch of 355 W. Lancaster
- ❖ Hearing was held for Hav. Township Billboards
- ❖ Free parking in LM Saturdays in December
- ❖ Will be traffic study of Laurel Lane, Montgomery Ave., Grays Lane neighborhood
- ❖ looking at traffic dampener for Grays and Montgomery Avenue

The next meeting will be Tuesday January 12, 2021-probably via Zoom